MEMORANDUM

May 21, 1998
To: Laura Denk
Kevin Tiernan
cc: Jeremy Gunn
From: Marie Fagnant
Subject: Addendum to Additional Request on General Edwin Walker, FBI-34

The FBI has now produced and I have reviewed Section 3 of headquarters file 116-165494 on
General Edwin Walker. [ identified seven assassination records, listed below.

Section 3 116-165494-(115-135); October 4, 1965 - May 30, 1972
. 116-165494-122
5/19/66 memo from Director, FBI to SAC, Dallas regarding the
disposition of the Walker bullet.  Original filed as 62-109060-4111.

116-165494-123

6/13/66 letter from D, FBI to the Assistant Attorney General
regarding the disposition of the Walker bullet.  Original filed as
62-109060-4122.

116-165494-126
5/1/67 supplemental correlation summary on General Edwin

Walker lists references to Walker in connection with the JFK assassination,
Lee Harvey Oswald, and the assassination attempt on his own life (pp. 5-8, 10,
12, 16, 22).

116-165494-127
6/9/67 letter from Walker to Mr. William Manchester correcting a

few items that Walker found to be false in Manchester’s book, “Death
of a President.”

116-165494-132
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3/30/70 letter from Hoover to Senator Russell informing Russell of
the events surrounding the assassination attempt by Oswald on General
Walker in April of 1963.  This letter was written in response to Walker’s
letter to Russell regarding the same.

116-165494-134

10/6/70 letter from Walker to Hoover objecting to Nixon’s
handling of campus dissention. Walker warns of the possibility of
“another Oswald.”

116-165494-135
5/130/72 letter from Walker to G-2 Army Intelligence entitled
“John F. Kennedy - Cuba - Vietnam - Oxford - Minsk - The JFK Saga.”
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